

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-04-25 12:03:26 PM
To: Candice Trickey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6671a6a817ca47189f4d47cb29f76407-Candice Tri]
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: You available today

I leave this to Michael, if you need me just reach out, thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Candice Trickey
Sent: April 25, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: You available today

I can make myself available from 1:30 to 4 today. I'm not fully up to speed on these conversations but will do my best to help.

Candice

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 25, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Candice Trickey
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: You available today

For quick call. With lawyers re fair hydro legislation

Sent from my iPhone